
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: FOIL <FO|L@nycourts.gov>

Sent Friday, September 6,2019 2:19 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)

Subject RE: FOlVRecords Request AGAIN -- 2019 Commission on Legislative, Judicial and

Executive Compensation -- Chapter 6O Part E, of the Laws of 2015

Dear Ms. Sassower:

We will process the request and expect to respond within 20 business days.

Very truly yours,

Shawn Kerby

Assistant Deputy Counsel

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2OL9 2:L4 PM

To: records.access@exec.ny.gov; 'Senate Foil' <foil@nysenate.gov>; 'Robin Marilla' <marillar@nyassembly.gov>; Shawn

Kerby <skerby@ nycourts.gov>
Subject: FOlURecords Request: AGAIN -2OL9 Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation --

Chapter 60, Part E, ofthe Laws of 2015

Attached is CJA's above-entitled FOIL/records request of today's date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9t4-42L-L200

Please be CAREFUL when clicking links or opening attachments from external senders.


